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Malave, Erin

From: Jill Papamichael [JPapamichael@Ilglaw.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

To Whom it may Concern:

We have moved our offices (2) to a new location. The old addresses were:

Gladstone Law Group, PA Po7 0000 184U

101 Plaza Real South Suite 217

Boca Raton, FL 33433

&

Del Mar Financial Support Services, LLC

101 Plaza Real South Suite 219 q'! eree I! , ! E
Boca Raton, FL 33486

Cur new addresses are:

Gladstone Law Group, PA

1499 W. Paimetto Park Road Suite 300
Boca Raton, FL 33486

561-338-4101

&

DelMar Financial Support Services, LLC
1499 W. Palmetto Park Road Suite 322
Boca Raton, FL 33486

561-544-1139

Please, at your earliest convenience could you make the changes to reflect our new

addresses so we can update our business tax reciepts for 2010.
Thank you Kindly,

Jill R Papamichael

Office Manager

DelMar Financial Support Services
1499 W. Palmetto Park Road

Suite 322

Boca Raton, Florida 33486
ipapamichaei@igiaw.net
561-338-4101

561-338-4077 Fax
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